Dana Cross

From: Mark Miller

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:14 AM

To: Dana Cross

Subject: FW: SCUBA Lessons at Parkfairfax Pool?

Same here item for discussion.

From: Heather Irene < giiniiiiGemwssm-

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:10 PM
To: Mark Miller <mmiller@parkfairfax.info>
Subject: SCUBA Lessons at Parkfairfax Pool?

Mark,

I am an owner/resident and in the process of looking into SCUBA open water certification. Since public pools are still
closed or operating at reduced hours, the company suggested | reach out to Parkfairfax to see what the policy is on
lessons in the Community pools. | understand | could rent Pool A; however, since there are only two of us (me and an
instructor) | wanted to ask if it was possible instead to use the pool during normal operating hours without disturbing
other residents using the pool (and abiding by life guard breaks). | have seen residents getting private swim lessons, so |
am curious about the policies. The time commitment for the SCUBS training is based on student mastery, but this will
likely be three 3-hour classes in any of the three Parkfairfax pools (unless one is recommended).

Alternatively, | could rent Pool A and offer a full, two-day class to interested Parkfairfax residents, similar to the
Alexandria swim lessons that have been offered in the past; however, that is not my preference since | am already doing
my coursework online and scheduling pool training around my work shifts.

| would like to chat more about the Parkfairfax policies on lessons at the pools and my options. My number is () @5®-
@E®. Thank you so much for your assistance and have a great evening.

Regards,
Heather Irene Howard

3448 Martha Custis Dr

Sent from my iPhone



